From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 4:35 PM EST
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>
Subject: RE: Virginia Delegation Mtg Dates

Hi, Christina! I’'m adding Brian Moore as he’s been speaking with a few legislators about this directly. 12/12 is the only date that |
know is a no-go for us.

From: Christina Winn [mailto:Cwinn@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Subject: Virginia Delegation Mtg Dates

Andrea — here are some potential dates that we want to send to the Arlington/Alexandria legislators to see if we can set up a closed
meeting. Do any of these dates not work for you and your team?

Thanks
Christina

December 11 from 2:30 — 5:00 pm

December 12 from 11:00 am — 5:00 pm

December 20 from 9:00 am — 12:00 pm, 3:00 — 5:00 pm
December 21 from 9:00 am — 1:00 pm.

Christina M. Winn

Director, Business Investment Group

Arlington Economic Development

1100 N Glebe Rd Suite 1500

Arlington, VA 22201

D: 703.228.0801 | C: 703.881.6736 cwinn@arlingtonva.us
Follow me on twitter @Winn_Biz
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